
June 1, 2015 
 

The East Lampeter Township Board of Supervisors met on Monday, June 1, 2015, at 7:30 p.m. 
at the East Lampeter Township Office: 2250 Old Philadelphia Pike, Lancaster, PA 17602. The 
meeting was called to order by Mr. John Blowers, Chairman and was followed by the Pledge of 
Allegiance. In addition to Mr. Blowers, supervisors present were: Mr. David Buckwalter,  
Mr. Glenn Eberly, Mr. Corey Meyer and Mr. Ethan Demme. Also present was Mr. Ralph 
Hutchison, Township Manager.    
 
The following persons signed in as being present in the audience: 
  
Terri & Lavoun Teaman, 2456 Cypress Drive, Lancaster PA 17602 
Jeffrey Cutler, 67 Cambridge Village 
Caroline Hoffer, Barley Snyder 
Stephen Kraybill, Blakinger, Byler & Thomas 
Charles Horsham, Tanger 
Brian Spray, Rettew Associates 
Lynn Commero, representing Lancaster Newspapers 
 
Minutes of the May 11 2015 Regular Meeting 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if there were any additions or corrections regarding the minutes of the 
May 11, 2015 regular meeting as prepared. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Meyer to approve the minutes as presented.  Mr. Buckwalter 
seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Bills: 
 
Chairman Blowers indicated that bills to be paid from various funds in the amount of $455,005.14 
were presented for payment. Mr. Blowers discussed some of the larger items included in that 
amount was a payment in the amount of $33,106.68 to Alpha Space Control Inc. for line painting 
on Township roads, a payment in the amount of $1,100.00 to Henry K. Fisher for Community 
Park bathroom rehab, a payment in the amount of $16,500.00 to The Kapoor Co. for police 
arbitration preparation and presentation services, a payment in the amount of $14,321.00 to URS 
Corp. for Rt. 30 Streetscape plan consultant services, and a payment in the amount of 
$101,534.11 to Blakinger, Byler & Thomas for settlement on 2557 Old Philadelphia Pike 
property.. 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Demme and seconded by Mr. Eberly to approve the payment of the 
bills as listed in the amount of $455,005.14.  The motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Old Business: 
 

a. Reduction of Financial Security – CV Church of Christ Land Development Plan:  
2045 Horseshoe Road 

 



Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Mr. Blowers stated that Township Engineer has inspected the site.  Mr. Hutchison stated the 
engineer is recommending a reduction in the amount of $80,728.00 leaving a remaining balance 
of $8,706.00. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the Reduction of Financial Security in the amount of 
$80,728.00 leaving a remaining balance of $8,706.00 as recommended by the Township 
Engineer for CV Church of Christ Land Development Plan at 2045 Horseshoe Road.  
Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote 
 

b. Reduction of Financial Security – CV Church of Christ Stormwater Management Plan:  
2045 Horseshoe Road 

 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  No one was present. 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the Township Engineer is recommending a full release of financial 
security in the amount of $489.00 leaving a balance of $0.00. 
 
Mr. Meyer made a motion to approve the Full Release of Financial Security in the amount of 
$489.00 leaving a balance of $0.00 as recommended by the Township Engineer for CV Church 
of Christ Stormwater Management Plan at 2045 Horseshoe Road.  Mr. Demme seconded the 
motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 
 

c. Discussion re: Official Map Ordinance – Solicitor Kraybill 
 
Chairman Blowers stated that Board members asked if the Township Solicitor, Mr. Stephen 
Kraybill, could attend a future meeting to answer questions regarding the Official Map 
Ordinance that was adopted at the May 11, 2015 meeting.  Mr. Kraybill explained that the map is 
a way to depict graphically the Township’s possible future plans for public lands and for public 
improvements such as walkways, roadways, connectivity and parkland.  He stated that one 
question that is asked is if an area is designated on the map as a site for a possible Public Works 
project has the Township taken it. He stated the answer is no and that the Township has to follow 
the normal process to go through eminent domain to obtain the property.  He stated that there is a 
provision that says that there can be a specific reservation of land for a particular period of time 
which requires additional action by the Board because by adopting the map the Board did not do 
that. 
 
Mr. Blowers asked if the Township is doing anything different by adopting the map for the park 
and open space requirements for a developer. Mr. Hutchison stated that it is part of the provision 
in the Subdivision Land Development Ordinance and the Board can decide if they want fee in 
lieu of parkland or land. He stated that he feels the map works with the park and open space 
requirements.  Mr. Kraybill stated that it will help with arguments regarding property by stating 
that it is consistent with the Townships other planning documents that have been adopted.  
 



Mr. Buckwalter asked if the map carries the same kind of restrictions. Mr. Kraybill responded 
that it does.  Mr. Buckwalter stated that the map is basically a road map of what the Township 
would like to see in the future. Mr. Kraybill confirmed that is the way he looks at it. He stated 
that it does not encumber any property by virtue of its adoption and the Township could 
technically do just about anything else by way of getting additional land without an official map.  
Mr. Buckwalter asked if it would be appropriate to look at the map if they were working on a 
new Comprehensive Plan to make sure they agree.  Mr. Kraybill confirmed that it would be 
appropriate.  Mr. Eberly questioned properties that are designated as possible parks and if the 
owners need to be concerned about their property. Mr. Kraybill stated that it is just providing for 
the possibility of being a park and if they would come in for a plan for the property and the 
Board would have to decide what should be done. 
 
The Board thanked Mr. Kraybill for his attendance.  They asked the public if they had any 
questions.  Mr. Jeffrey Cutler, Township Tax Collector, asked if there was an estimate on how 
the official map would impact tax revenue.  Mr. Kraybill stated that he had no estimate but if 
land was acquired for public use and became exempt from taxation, it would decrease revenue.  
Mr. Blowers and Mr. Buckwalter stated that it would depend on the properties and as tax 
collector Mr. Cutler would be able to estimate the impact. 
 
New Business 
 

a. Sketch Plan – Tanger Outlet Expansion: 311 S.K. Tanger Blvd. 
 
Chairman Blowers asked if anyone was present for this agenda item.  Ms. Caroline Hoffer was 
present. 
 
Ms. Hoffer, representing Tanger, introduced Mr. Charles Horsham from Tanger and Mr. Brian 
Spray from Rettew Associates.  Ms. Hoffer stated that she was before the Board in May 
regarding the Final Plan proposed by Hospitality Associates to add a parcel onto the Tanger 
property and they are still working on the conditions of that plan.  She stated that Tanger has a 
sketch plan to lay out what is being proposed for the expansion area subject to the conditions of 
the final plan.  She stated that Tanger was able to incorporate some of the Township’s concepts 
from the Official Map into their plan.  She stated that this is the beginning of a significant 
process. 
 
Mr. Spray reviewed the sketch plan.  He stated that they are proposing to remove 2 existing 
buildings and the addition of four new buildings.  He stated that they made changes to implement 
some of the Route 30 plan into the design.  He stated they would straighten the access at 
Millstream, made slight modifications to go between the 2 parking fields to interact better with 
the facility, adjusting S.K. Tanger Blvd so that it comes out next to the existing building, 
reserved the access drive to go out through and then adjusted the buildings to provide a straight 
connection out to the Host, and a proposed secondary access point proposed at the Ramada 
property to line up with Dutch Wonderland.  He discussed the desire for a hiking/biking path 
along the frontage of Lincoln Highway and the idea of running the path through the facility 
instead of along the front. 
 



Mr. Blowers asked how many lanes are proposed at the traffic light at the Ramada. Mr. Spray 
stated there are four lanes, one lane going in and three going out.  He stated that the three going 
out would be one designated right turn, one designated left turn and one designated straight. 
Mr. Blowers asked about the entrance from Millstream as being used as a potential main entry.  
Mr. Spray stated it will just provide a better connection.  Ms. Hoffer stated that the Planning 
Commission doesn’t want to push traffic beyond the Millstream connection.  The Board and 
Mr. Spray and Ms. Hoffer discussed the entrances to Tanger.  Mr. Hutchison stated that the 
Streetscape Plan called for a variety of possible improvements at the intersection of Millstream 
and Lincoln Highway.   Mr. Demme asked if there was a breakdown of the direction of the flow 
of traffic.  Mr. Spray stated as part of the process they will have to do a traffic study which may 
help them obtain that information.  Mr. Buckwalter asked if there will be a right turn lane in front 
of the Ramada.  Mr. Spray and Ms. Hoffer both confirmed that there will be a right turn lane and 
it will be longer than the current entrance to Tanger.  Ms. Hoffer mentioned that they will also 
need signage to direct traffic to entrances.  The Board discussed signage issues with Mr. Spray 
and Ms. Hoffer.  Ms. Hoffer discussed items that will need approval before the Zoning Hearing 
Board.  Mr. Blowers asked about the bus traffic.  Mr. Spray stated that had discussed sending all 
bus traffic to the second entrance.  The Board, Mr. Spray, Ms. Hoffer and Mr. Horsham 
discussed surrounding properties and possible future connection between properties.  Mr. Meyer 
asked about the stores.  Mr. Horsham stated they are working with the tenants to relocate the 
majority of the tenants into the new project.  He stated that the time line for the project is to 
hopefully break ground in the first or second quarter of 2016.   
 
The Board asked if there were any public comments.  Ms. Terri Teaman asked how far back the 
project goes. Mr. Spray stated that the existing facility goes further back then what they are 
proposing.   
 
Other Business:  
 

a. Ordinance Amendment re: Transient Retail Food Vendors 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the Temporary Retail Ordinance the Board adopted in the past has 
been working well but the provisions for the transient retail food vendors is not consistent with 
the zoning ordinance. It makes the vendors come back in repeatedly to deal with zoning issues.  
The amendment would align the requirements with the Zoning Ordinance requirements.  He 
stated that it would make it easier for the applicants and easier for staff to administer. 
 
Mr. Demme made a motion to adopt the Ordinance Amendment regarding Transient Businesses.   
Mr. Buckwalter seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote.  Mr. Meyer 
asked since the ordinance excludes the food vendors there is no additional cost for them.  
Mr. Hutchison stated that is correct.  The motion was then passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Ordinance No. 312 
 

b. Authorization to file Mandamus Action re: Township Tax Collector 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that in staffs view the Township Tax Collector has not been fulfilling the 
requirements of the office.  He stated that staff has asked the tax collector on several occasions to 



meet with Mr. Cutler and discuss those items and come to a resolution but Mr. Cutler has been 
unwilling to do so.  He stated that this is the only remaining remedy that the Township has 
available is to go to the court and ask the court to compel Mr. Cutler to do his job. 
 
Mr. Cutler made the following statement: "Since I became tax collector Mr. Hutchison has 
authorized and spent a significant amount of tax payer money to file a motion against it, starting 
on the 3rd day I took office.  That was the 6th day of January 2014.  To date I estimate the 
Township has spent over $17,000 in legal fees.  I would like to know much you are intending to 
spend to (inaudible).  I did not refuse to come to your meeting.  I simply asked were you going to 
pay me.  You chose not to respond and in this matter I would also like to know what you intend 
to budget for this.  My estimate is you have $8 million to spend to pay the legal fees and harass 
people and I would like to know specifically what functions you feel I am not fulfilling and what 
functions I am not abiding by.  I think I have done better than usual for tax collectors.  I have 
expanded the ability of people to pay at any Fulton Bank branch, this is eight branches.  Nothing 
is perfect day 1.  I’m saying I’m not perfect but I have done substantially more than any tax 
collector in Lancaster County in expanding the ability of people to pay.  The only ability to 
people to not pay is some people have requested that I have online payment and I can’t authorize 
that.  However, I would like to know specifically, Mr. Hutchison, your vendetta against me and 
what functions you feel I haven’t been fulfilling. I would also like to know, for you to know, that 
as of the 12th of May 2015, my case against the U.S. Government hit the U.S. Appeals court in 
Washington, D.C.”  
 
Chairman Blowers interrupted Mr. Cutler by stating that they would like to respond to his 
questions. He stated that Mr. Cutler should allow the Board to answer the questions and to please 
keep comments directed to the Board. He stated that Mr. Hutchison is the Township Manager 
and he works to carry out the wishes of the Board of Supervisors and this issue is between the 
Board and Mr. Cutler. 
 
Mr. Blowers stated that there are a number of issues that have been communicated to Mr. Cutler 
by the Board and our solicitor.  He stated that the issues have gone unaddressed by Mr. Cutler.  
He stated that staff, on the Board’s behalf, has asked Mr. Cutler to fulfill certain requirements as 
his role of Tax Collector including appointing a deputy tax collector, having an address to 
communicate with him, using the Township address for roles Mr. Cutler is engaged in the 
community, state and country.  He stated that the Board does not have a personal vendetta 
against him but the Board is seeking for a role that Mr. Cutler was elected, that members of the 
community are dependent upon his responding to these issues.  He stated that the Board is 
protecting the interests of the community in trying to pay their taxes by holding Mr. Cutler 
accountable to his role. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter stated that a requirement of the tax collector is that he has an address with office 
hours.  Mr. Cutler responded by saying that it is not a requirement to have office hours just that 
he must be available.  He stated that many tax collectors have an office at Township buildings or 
use their names.  He stated he chose to subcontract services to Fulton Bank that maintains full 
security and therefore has no fixed address where people can come and attack the tax collector.  
He stated that by subcontracting to Fulton Bank is a much smarter idea and cheaper than trying 
to maintain an office.  He congratulated Mr. Buckwalter and Mr. Eberly on winning their re-



election.  He told the Board that this the first time he knew about this thing was when somebody 
showed it to him in the paper.  He stated that the Board did not let him know this meeting was 
going to happen or that they were planning to do this.  He stated he also would like to know 
when it was decided and obviously it was decided in an executive session which means it 
violates the Sunshine Law in the state of Pennsylvania.  He stated that he’s not a lawyer and has 
no legal background but can read and has been fairly successful in doing (inaudible). 
 
Mr. Buckwalter responded by saying the Board hasn’t decided anything.  He stated that it is an 
item on the agenda for a public meeting. 
 
Mr. Cutler responded by saying at this public meeting he would like a specific list of what the 
Board finds him in fault of and those things should be filed or made known to him prior to the 
Board filing any motion.  He reminded the Board that any motion they file all items would be 
subject to discovery, this Mandamus action they are considering, would allow a full blown court 
case would involve discovery and any kind of back door meetings that went on between people 
or persons. 
 
Mr. Blowers assured Mr. Cutler that there have been no backdoor meetings.  He stated that the 
Board has discussed this at other public meetings that Mr. Cutler has attended.  Mr. Buckwalter 
asked Mr. Hutchison if there were any additional information to bring forward before the Board 
considers a motion.  Mr. Hutchison stated no.  Mr. Cutler asked if there were any items that he is 
not fulfilling and give him a list of them prior to the Board filing a motion. 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that he sent Mr. Cutler a letter in early April detailing many items with 
reporting and recording keeping, things that were discovered through a review by the Township 
Auditor, and then sent another letter in May detailing those items as well as other items and you 
responded to that letter and we spoke about that letter on Election Day.  He stated that Mr. Cutler 
is aware of what the issues are and the Township has provided that information to him by letter 
and by communicating directly face to face. 
 
Mr. Cutler stated that he wants to do this in public and visible.  He stated that the Township’s 
item to him was simply that he should attend this meeting and bring a lawyer.  He stated that he 
finds it objectable that the Township was going to pay their lawyer to attend this meeting. He 
stated the Township is spending taxpayer money.  Mr. Blowers interrupted Mr. Cutler stating 
that the Board needs to close the proceedings and if Mr. Cutler has anything he hasn’t already 
said to please address it.  Mr. Cutler asked again what is the budget for the legal fees they are 
going to spend to address this issue.  Mr. Blowers stated that the Township budget is available 
for the public to review online and the Board debates and adopt the budgets at public meetings 
every year.  He thanked Mr. Cutler for his attendance. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to authorize the filing of Mandamus Action regarding the 
Township Tax Collector.  Mr. Demme seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous 
voice vote. 
 
 
 



c. Resolution re: Purchase of 2557 Old Philadelphia Pike 
 
Mr. Hutchison stated that the purpose of the resolution is to complete the transaction in acquiring 
this property in lieu of condemnation and in doing that the Township avoids the requirement for 
paying transfer taxes. 
 
Mr. Buckwalter made a motion to approve the resolution regarding the purchase of 2557 Old 
Philadelphia Pike.  Mr. Meyer seconded the motion and it was passed by unanimous voice vote. 

Resolution No. 2015-09 
 

Public Comment: 
 
None. 
 
Adjournment: 
 
A motion was made by Mr. Demme and seconded by Mr. Meyer to adjourn the meeting. The 
motion was passed by unanimous voice vote. The next regularly scheduled meeting is to be 
held on Monday, June 15, 2015 beginning at 7:30 pm. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Ralph Hutchison 










































